# HILLSBOROUGH SENIOR CLUB - CHAPTER B **GENERAL MEETING - February 13, 2025** Website:

WWW.HSCCB,COM

### ALL MEMBERS MUST SIGN - IN

NEW SPEAKER SYSTEM - New wireless speaker was introduced by Dotty and it's working. Many thanks to John Sudia who helped set it up.

REMINDER: Must sign up with Social Services prior to February 27, 2025 for dress rehearsal dinner tickets which will be held at Hillsborough High School.

Free blood pressure today after meeting.

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER by President Dotty Capra at 12:00pm.

SALUTE THE FLAG and SANG "GOD BLESS AMERICA"

MOMENT OF REFLECTION - Maria Maresca read a reflection for Valentines Day regarding love for one another.

GUEST SPEAKER: Hillsborough Funeral HOME- Michael Reilly spoke regarding prearrangement of one's funeral.

**IPHONE TIPS:** Bob Harris – Gave a short demonstration on how to use texting on your iPhone.

ATTENDANCE: Angie Pariso - All Board members and sub-committee members were in attendance except Robin Gaber and Diane Glass.

**SECRETARY REPORT:** Angie Pariso – Minutes from January 9, 2025 were accepted as posted to the web.

TREASURER REPORT: Giulio Capra - Treasurer Report was accepted as read.

#### **COMMITTEE REPORTS:**

FINANCIAL SECRETARY: Marianne Jones – Anyone who hasn't paid their dues will receive a letter regarding late dues and termination of

**CORRESPONDING SECRETARY:** Robin Gaber – A birthday card and rose was presented to Laura Rodrigues.

A birthday card and rose will also be delivered to Merle Matthews.

PROGRAMS: Diane Glass - Cathy Faerber, Social Service arranged a speaker to speak on the history of Hillsborough for the March 13 General meeting.

# **COMMUNITY AFFAIRS:**

Laura Hanlon – Read a list of local activities which will be posted to the web and on our bulletin board.

TRIPS: Vivien Merritt – Savannah, Ga is a go. St. Patrick's Day Celebration at the Shore Club is full, but there is a waiting list. Sign up for Fiddler on the Roof at the Dutch Apple Theater will be at the March general meeting.

**MEMBERSHIP:** Maria Maresca – Maria has 10 possible new members for July.

SUNSHINE COMMITTEE: Kathy Melilli - Get well cards were sent to Sue Kimball, Diane Ahern, Nancy Fusco, Rose Profita, Marge Benedict, Rose Higgins, Joe & Dolores Wehner and Robin Gaber.

### **OLD BUSINESS:**

Calendars for the 2025 meetings were handed out at our general meeting. Calendars are also available on our web. Luncheon committee to meet after regular meeting.

NEW BUSINESS: As discussed, Board Member contact information will be posted to our bulletin board. Social Services has arranged for a talk about Property Tax Relief on March 10<sup>th</sup> from 9am to 11am. Interested individuals should sign up with Social Services.

Elections later this year. All Board Members (President, VP, Recording Secretary, Treasurer, Corresponding Secretary, Financial Secretary, and two open Trustee seats) will be on the ballot.

**RAFFLE:** 50/50. Congratulations to all winners

MOTIONED TO ADJOURN: 1st Dolores Blazejewski 2nd Laura Hanlon TIME: 1:08pm.

# Respectfully Submitted,

Angie Pariso Recording Secretary